
From: 	 Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 
To: 	 Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Weich, Ron (OLA) 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Sent: 	 9/16/2011 6:39:52 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Issa/Grassley Shared Drive Letter 

Newell did participate in doc review until sometime before July 1, which was prior to his testimony in July but after his 
interview on June 8. 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 6:29 PM 
To: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Cc: Burton, Faith COLA) 
Subject: RE: Issa/Grassley Shared Drive Letter 
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From: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 4:21 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Cc: Burton, Faith COLA) 
Subject: Issa/Grassley Shared Drive Letter 

All-- 

The attached letter is being readied for signature. The letter responds to Chairman lssa and Senator Grassley's letter 
regarding a shared network drive utilized by ATF to respond to the Operation Fast & Furious inquiries. The incoming 
letter is also attached. 

Ken 

Kenneth E. Kellner 
Attorney Advisor 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(202) 514-3752 
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